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- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Frarm: Weran Chen {LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 1:42 PM

To ‘Cing &1 Hui's 5UR

Ce: ‘Crystal Lee

Subject: RE: Suirvey Request - Manal Assigned-SLT 4768U
Attachments: SLT 47660 PRELI REVISED pdf

[hear L1 Hun,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLT 4768U
Date of survey: 19/12/2(HY
Numnber of davs (estimated) © 9 days

Pending parts prices from repairer.

Besl Regards,

Veron Chen | Cose Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256=3561 {email ssurilkkawto.com | fax: 6236-43 L3

Bk 31, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue |, #02-2%] S408933

From: Admin-D {LKK Auto) <admin-diglkkauto.com=

Sent: Thursday. 19 December 2019 9:49 AM

To: 'Ong Zi Hui' <zihui_eng(@sg-msig-asia.com=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=
Ce: 'Crystal Lee’ <crystal_lee(@sg msig-asia.com>; SUR <surf@lkkauto.com>=

Subject: RE: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Diear Sir/Mdm,

[hank vou for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 ﬁ
Best Regards

NIVITHA

LEKK Aute Consultants Phe Lid

Plione: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsitikkagto.com | tax: B2fA-4015
Bk 51, Piva Uhi Industrial Park, Ubs Avenue 1, #02-25 | S 40EnIa)

From: Ong Zi Hui [mailto:zibuw opg/@se.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 5:20 PM

1



To: assigriments <assignmentsialkiauto.com=; Admin-D (LKK Aute) <admin-di@ikkauto.com=
Ce: Crystal Lee <prystal |eeidisE. msig-asia com=
Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

PRI Arrangement for SLTA768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGE7E32Y {MSIG)

Manual Assigned
Dear LEK,

Befer to the email below, please survey the vehicle,
We'll assign via Merlmen once we receive the assignment from Maotor Team,
Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you.

Ong Zi- Hul
Admin Officer, Claims Serivces
D: =65 6643 1320 | F: +65 6225 7402 | zihui ongmee, msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pee Ltd 16 Raffes Quay, ¥24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore D48581 | T; +65 6220
9644 | Fr +A5 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 004122126 | misig.oom, 58 G

& Mot ol INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 3:14 PM

To: Rico 60 <¢laimsi@ricosl.com>

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping_chuajiisg.msig-gsia.com=

Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT47681 DOA; 141219 SGET692Y (MSIG)

Hi,
Thank you for your selection.
We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must Dome
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated
timeling under the protocol,

Have @ great wegk ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Serdices




O $65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7401 | helene_phua@se, msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 004122120 | maig. com. 58 @ E:}

avieewer o [[EETREE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Rico 60 <claimsigricobl.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2015 10:1 7 AM

To: Helene Phua <hclene phuaidisg mslg-asia.com>

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua(@sg msig-asia.com=

Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGE7692Y (M5IG)

|E(TERHAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment|s).

Dear all.
Please have LKK or Kelvin from MSIG in house survey the said vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jaln Cng

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

% Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier (@ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 413875

nobile: 465 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +63 62186 T060
Email: elaimsiineodl.com

From: Helenc Phua

I S-S

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:53 AM

To: claimsi@ricobl.com

Ce: Winnig Chua

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT47681U DOA: 14/12/19 SGET692Y (MBIG)

Hi,

We refer to your email dated 17/12/201%.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection;

1) LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Lid
k) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Lid

4) STA Inspection Ple Ltd




53 Appraisal VP Pte Lid

B) AutoProbe Consultants

7} MSIG In-House Surveyors

#This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in- house surveyor?

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hape vou ate agreeable for the above surveyor to be the
SJE (Single Joint Expert). :

If not. vou may wish 1o nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their
availability:

1) Xing Guo Qiang 6] Chow Bo Xiong
2] Kenneth Kong 7} Siew Meng Hui

3} Marcus Chua 8) Daniel Chan

4) Mg You Han 9) Victor Png

£) Gary 500N 10} Samuel Phun

In your response, please also provide us & list ol 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether
you agree or disagree o our above nominated SJE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE
in case of any of our nominated SJE 15 not available.

NH:
(a) #Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
{6} 1f bath of us could not agree with each other’s Hst of norinated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint
a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair
inspection. Please contact us (MSIG) by chicking this link: motorsurveyisg.msig-asia.com

Have 8 areat week aheas!
Healene Phua

Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@sg. msia-g5ia.com

g =

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leo Building, Singapore 048581 | Tt +65 6220
g6dd | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. Mo, 20041 22426 | msig.com.sg ﬁ@ Eﬂ .'

From: Enguiry [mailto:clgims@ric DLeom]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:14 PM
To: Claims <claims@sg. msig-gsia.com=
Subject: PRI Arrangement for SLT 4768 U

Dear all,




Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Ouer Client — 5LT 4768 U

Your Insured = SGE 7692 Y

DOA - 14/12/2019

Thank vou,

Best Regarids,
Sharnelle Lim

i

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201 807623M

% Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier (@ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 413873

Mobile: +65 9187 8064] Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060

Email: enquiry@ricol.com

CONFIDENTLALITY HOTICE

Fiis Eoriail fmieding ame BHachments) may oonialn [AFariatan that (s povileged or configanbal, TE
AErsan fther bhan Thie intdided rocipesnt is nota waivar of the privilege or sfnfidontality That atiech
redipiant, piedie notify thassender imrediately, delene the eoesland doonel Copyy distrbule ar digéliee its contanis.

i serding of This g-mail 1o-any
a5 bo it Iy o arc ok thie intensad

' This email has been checked for v
g ave

WOATA L AV Lo

iruses by AVG antivirus software.




-] Yy By LA Ceempany Fegistration Mo 199607 1RA
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Your pef FLEASE ADVISED

Char ref: CEMSGIa0223 12T 1wd3 Dlare: 200 1 2/2019

The Motor Claims Departiment
s MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Diear Siv/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NOSLT 47680

We thank you for your instracticn on 181020

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

19122019 at the premises of M/s RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
and have the following to vepot:-

Workshop Estimate Amaunt . %24 810.00 (LABOUR ONLY)
Reviscd Esiimate Amount ' 854.365.00

"Check” Iems Amount on e HE

Total 554, 675.00 {LABOUR ONLY)
Markel Value 55

LTA Reimbursement Yalue L 5%

Mell Value R

Dreseription of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the roar
rear n's portion and front ofs portion

Comments/Present Stalus:
Damages Consistent
Pending parts prices from repairer

Yours faithfully,

WOHAMATD TALFIEH
ALMATAL AMSEAE-A
Automeobile Assessor




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

___#

From: Org Zi Hui <zihuil_ong@sg.msig-asia com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2013 5:20 PM
To: assignments; Admin-D {LKKAuta}

Cc: Crystal Lee

Subject: Survey Reguest - Manual Assigned
Attachments: PRI Arrangement.pdf

PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGET692Y (MSIG)
Manual Assigned

Crear LKK,

Refer tothe emall below, please survey the vehicla.

woe'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.
Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you,

Ong Zi Hui
Admin Officer, Claims Serivoes
D: 65 b643 1320 | Fr <65 6225 7402 | 2ihul_cogisd. msid-asia, com’

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 8220
ghdd | F: 65 6225 K371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @

KB of BRI (NS URANCE DRELD

From: Helens Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 3:14 PM

To: Rico 60 <claims@ricodl.com:=

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping_chuaisg msig-asis com=

Subject: RE: RE; PRI Arrangement for SLT47680 DOA: 14/12/19 SGET692Y (MSIG)

Hi,
Thank you for your selection,
We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants via Merimen atour end and update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appaintment of surveyar must come
fram MGG,




Please be informed that our surveyor will also ke conducting a post répair inspection within the stipulated
timeline under the protocol.

Hiave B areat wWeek ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 24913 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua@sg. mslg-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pre Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bufiding, Singapaore 048581 [ T +65 6220

5644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msia.com.53 '@ @ ‘;--?-'I
AL HAURANCE GROUP

From: Rico 60 <claimsarcobl.eom=

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 10:17 AM

To: Helene Phua <helens phuaiasg msig-asiacom=

Ce: Winnie Chua <pingping_chuai@sg msig-asia.com=>

Subject: RE: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT47681 DOA: 1412/19 SGETE92Y (MSIG)

IEqrEmL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear all,
Please have LK of Kelvin from MSIG in house survey the said vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
John Dng

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier (@ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Sinpapore 415875

\Mohile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel; 635 6286 6060 | Fax: +63 6286 7060
Email: claimsgincobl.com

From: Heleng Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 9:53 AM

To: ¢laimsi@ricotl.com

Ce: Winnie Chua

Subject: RE: PRI Arrangement for SLT4768U DOA: 14/12/19 SGETA02Y (MSIG)

Hi,




We refer to your email dated 17/12/2019.

Please choose one siurveyor from the list that you wish for us 1o appoint to conduet the pre-repair inspection:

11 LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

2 Formteam Consultancy Pte Lid

3) A-Pac Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Lid
4) STA Inspection Pte Lid

3) Appraisal VP Pte Lid

&) AuntoProbe Consultants

7 MSIG In-House Surveyors

*This Fust-Lane settlement aption is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer (@ 100% with
express payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor*

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the
SIE (Single Joint Expert).

If o, vou may wish 1o neminate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their
availability:

1} Xing Guo Qiang &) Chow Bo Xiong
2} Kenneth Kong 71 Siew Meng Hui
3} Marcus Chua g) Daniel Chan

4) Mg ¥ou Han O} Vigtor Png
5] GarySo0on 10} Samuel Phun

Tn vour response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SIE, regardless of whether
viu agree or disagree to our above nominated SJE: We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE
in ease of any of our nominated SJE is not available,

MB:
{a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®
ib) 1f both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appaint
4 molor surveyor 1o conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the tfimeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair
inspection. Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@ sg.msig-asia.com

Have a grenk wedk ahead!

Helene Phua
admin Assistant, Claims Services

b :J. — "

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 043581 | T: +65:6220
B

QE44 | Fr+8% 6275 6371 | Co. Reg. Mo, 2004122120 | misig.com.sg 5

|“| ——— e L




From: Enguiry [mailto:claims@ricodl).com |
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:14 PM
To: Claims <clannsiisp.msig-asia.com=
Subject: PRI Arangement for SLT 4768 U

Dear all,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Our Client = SLT 4762 U

Your Insured —5%GE 7892 Y

DoA—14712/2019

Thank you.

Best Regards.
Shanelle Lim

g

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

% Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 413875 _

Mohile: +65 9187 8064| Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: enguire@ricob com

Gl A anten ECIEIEDT tak & pedppar of B privieqe or cgnhoenlabty. that atbaches L8l 1T i

Eiiabey deliEe D aatt ard da ngd copy e disEreesaee or fisnlone - ciike

fglerritinl. T

= 16T of




REICEH B0 ALITO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & G5T Beg, Mo 2018076230

ki Bukit Avenue &, Premier 8 Kaki Bukit, #02-24
Singapore 415875 | Email erquirg@ncobl.oom
Tal; 65 6286 6060 | Fax; +&5 61RE 7060

PRI ARRANGEMENT

vk
Date-. Tl e
To EiG
ATTH: Metor Claims Depgriment b Séeiia 2
RE: AE'.'.IIjEI'It ';l'l'ul"\_.-"'ll':“ﬂ mstar 'J'Eh|CIE' nizs. E'L.‘l._ "f‘-.FL' LU«- ’ '||:'= I;'.-‘I'I-"-'I .:L'l; s.’l,_l:,._:q] B-‘rﬂ,.LJ E"""-II.- .11.‘!'[|q.|.1 ";.'l‘:l:'__ I"'Eh ."‘-
along CTE %l G E Refy TWE- Pt on [¢hifia & iyl
e refer to the abave matier
We are instructed by Taby L faOpg

ta notify you of 8 road traffic accident en (41 /14 4 __ atabout (4 g o
#lang ___[(TE i1 ':I--I'l E R-:':‘rﬂ_,.l“" £ %“'E J 1?;.5-,:-.' 2

invalving our cient’s vehicle no. _ FJTHHEH and vehide nd.. . JEEI{EY
driven by you at the stated fime

Duse to the above-menfioned accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/we
praceed with the repairls] of the damaged vehicle, please kingly let us know within 2 working days
of vour recelps of this notice, whethar you or your insurer woukd like b conduct pra-ragalr survey of
the wehide. If we donot receive any reply from you within the stipulated tdmeline, our elient/we
shall proceed to the repair work(s) of the vehicle without further reference tayou.

Thank you.

‘ﬂh'-
H-\.-\. b
i % G | R
}"._ I'l,hq !Ill | ;
| '.II '-i"-d |l.|I

‘!Iugnuiurve

Marme: Shanelie Lim

rdoblle Mo 9187 8064




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Yehicle Owner Particulars
Chamer |0 Trpe:

Dy 150

Wehicle Details

wahiche Mo

wahicle tohe Exported:

Intended Derastration Dase:
Wierhache Mako:

phicle hodel

Primary Colouwr;

Marfaciurmg Year:

Enplne Moz

Chasers Moz

bz ey Bowwes Ot put

Ciper Market Value:

Original Registratinn Cramas

First Registration Datpe:

Transfer Count;

Artual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eltgibiliny:

PaEF Eligihiliy Expiny Date:

BARF Robate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE ParindiMears:

OF Pald:

fﬁE et Amount:

Tabal Rebate Amount: .
The informatian containad hevain s oorrectasat 17 Ded 2019
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SLT47a8U

Ha

17 D 2015
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2037
{15RS0D57H
GRAT104EET
970 KW {130 bhp!
11884700

0 0er 2017
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o

1364700

Yoo
29k 227

$4.675.00
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- Car up to 16000 & 97KW (1300hp)
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Fd5 20100

33555300

S 18800
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Ciabe O Rapor G018 1T
Diase Of Accden 147122019 159:40
Exacl Locaton Of Accident CTE TWOHS SLE B4 TPE ERIT

CounilrnSiabe of LO5S SINGAPDRE
DETAILS OF OWHN VEHICLE

yanicke Fegisiration Number CLT4TESLU
InsurediPolicyholdar

Fame Of Ragisterard Chmarn TOH WEISECHGE

R ID b STOzEI56E

Email Addrass BOEMAIL

Minkids Phone Mo ILEMCAL L +RS- BT A0ME
Altarmativie Fhione b CFFIGE-D4245085
Vehicle Particulars
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Wiadel SHUTTLE
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Enatl Purpose lar which icle was Daing usad al BEIVATE USE
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far repain 1o your vehicle?
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1 Bbn. Please slabe sclion bo be iaken THERD PARTY

Wahicle Catagqory ERIVATE CAR
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starma of Bvsurance Company MGG IMESLURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LT
Type Of Covarage COMPREHENSIVE

Flart Palicy L

Pilicy Mumibar B BOAS36TT QMR

Cioer Mote Suonbar

Dhvar

Mame af Driver TOH WEI SECHNG

MR Mo STAZEASEE

Lrate Of Birth SOORHETa

(DCoupaton INDOHEE

Crate 0 Driving Pass FMTII003

Dirving Exgranesnaen 16 YEARS AN 4 MOMTHS
Geoder MALE
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Fayx Mumber
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General Information of the Accident
Type e Ancicent

Weather ConElions

Road Surface
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Was any forgigr vahicla invalved in this ghcident?

Mufribgs of wahiclas {ncluding own vehicia)
irenheesd in the accdant
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Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?
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sohciling/offering acodent claims BEGIFANE
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Pazaangar

Passengar 2

Fassenger 3

Passanger 4

Detalls of Police Action
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[F yas Fiaase stale whicn Police 3taban

Was redice of intended Proseculicn givan?

if Vs agamnst waam?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER T STATEMENT

Astachment(s)

Are aeckdend phobos awailabie for altachiment?
Was thete any vides capirad by Tar Samera?

Was ere gmy awdia recorced?
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vahrcle Registration Mumbes
viehicle MakaModelCGolous
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M ol Dnver
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DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4
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iWeng seal befis wom? YES
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VECHICLE MNUA: ST 4708 U
MAKE & MODEL: HOMNDA SHUTTLE
MILEALGE:

'Y RE:

CHARSES MU

= et - -
I REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING ki m|
2 REAR TAILGATE Ll |
3 .HI..‘LH FAINAGATE LAMP L+R L ' ol e, 3
4 REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM o X . I
5 EEAE TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR > 1
6 REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR COVER %
7 REAR TAILGATE LOGO 'HONDA® ai | 1
& REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME ZE
9 .R[".:I.l-i'r-\H..'l';-\:I'E CENTER CHREOME SUMBER PLATE LAMP I <R " 2
1 REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME SWITCH FRE
12 REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM 'SHUTTLE" wbar | i
13 REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOF LR » | i
14 .HI'_'.'LH'I'.‘I.ILI'J\I'I:l‘\.'\E.H 1IN BIA W |
15 REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDLE i 1
16 REAR TAILGATE HINGE L+R B 5
I?.HI'.AH'I'.-\“.{'-:H.JI.'. IPAMIPER IL+R W 2
18 REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP |
19 TAILLAMP LR L Hion v gl 3
200 TAILEAMP PANEL L+R TH-7 wi }r’ 2
31 REAR BUMPER ,;{ = | 3
17 REAR BUMPER RETAINER L+R LA der - | 2
23 REAR BUMPER BRACKET 1+R LH-do? RH¥| 2
24 REAR BUMPER SPONGE « i
1g -HE AR BUMPER REFLECTOR L+R ,._f,«'.-- e .e*“_ _.-;__*_;'IJ- " ' i
26 REAR BUMPER BUZZER i E
37 REAR FENDER LiR N iy T I
28 :m-:.m FENDER COWLING [+R L g fjﬁ-.'y 2
19 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM TOP L+R L~ ¥ £ - 2
3 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BTM LR LH="7 fH=-¥ | 12
1] ENDPANEL b= I
3z .1':."'-1'! PANEL TOP GARNISH '? i
33 SPARE WHEEL PANEL B ? | |

M SPARE WHEEL PANEL TOF BEOARD
35 SPARE WHEEL PANEL ACCESSORILS BOX L+R

I
A o e i [ o | P

36 REAKR CHASSES RH

17 .HIZ.\.R EXHALST PIPE

38 REAR EXHALUST MOUNTING
10 HEAR EXHAUST BRACKET

4ip .HF..H!I EXHALUST HEAT SHIELD
11 :Ill:.tl:ll AMP L+R

i REPAIR

]



4 TORNK REAR WINDSCREEN (20 1 |5 0000
5 TORNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM (_: g 1 8 50
6 TO RNR REAR LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT Lo 1 |'s 25000
7 TORNRREY I:n% SENSOR & CHECK FLU NCTION, T 1% 25000 |
B IO RNR EXHAUST SYSTEM AND A rh{'rmm] PARTS _ X1 5 2000
B Bt S —— A A ) |
| 9 TORNR UNDERCARRIAGE SYSTEM Flpe 1207 1 s 25000
B T'l'l{‘HH_l-..'HrHFEL ALIGRNMENT 20 A . | 12000
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Fel: 6286 6060 , FAN: 6285 T060
VECHICLE NUM:
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L3 |RE&RTAII GATE LAMP L+R & 349040 La-T" oM | 2 Lok kn
-4 umm TAILGATE WIPER ARM i K | 1 |3 wenas
I RE._m TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR X [ 1 [% 2%ao
L IiRE.-‘;R TAILGATE WIFER MOTOR COVER — MX [ 1 |y Wiikoss |
| 7 [REAR TAILGATE LOGO 'HONDA" At | 1 |gamgg |
| 8 [REAR TATLGATE CENTER CHROME LEH e L - i 1 | -*:‘;\hT?fﬂ I
|m1u TAILGATE CENTER CHROME NUMBER PLATE LAMP L+ R in® | 2 [wmgig |
|1u REAR TAILGATE CENTER CHROME SWITeH i e |
| 12 |REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM 'SHUTTLE' AR| 1| s vo |
|13|mmmmmgmmmmmn+n e BRI
1 'REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BT™ | % |1 [2e50. 10 |
|_1s 'm;u TAILGATE INNER HANDLE == ﬁ% o, 1 /%38, %,
16 REAR TAILGATE HINGE L+R . 1 %331 Lo
[z REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L/ X 2 [xoeune |
1% REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP ESH Fwivr 7 [ 1 | piaes
| 19 [ TAILLAMP Len 51059 sgnue LA-in LR ] %) es L |
| 20 TAILLAMP PANEL LR Jo3.4 2 $503:%a J I 'E-v’-r,f#'.;zlﬂ; 41,004 %0 |
21 REAR BUMPER R60 olg” I (% om0 |
;;,Iumknmwmnnmmmmu_ 4510 wode.  JHEdRT B Aana guz Mo |
n_lm..a.anm{pmmmun WMET ke H-dp” k401 «!.-’ﬂé.:ﬁﬂ
24 |REAR BUMPER SPONGE ) _ A E %3;&-4@;'
| 25 |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L1R U330 e Ji-m” plioe ] | %23k o
26 |REAR BUMPER BUZZER PR T _i
27 |REAR FENDER L+R 1309 SN0 LY P B T (w v,
| 28 |REAR FENDER COWLING L+R 18 ¥3bno. ) M- dpo EH-X sin 2 [gwan. ‘bu_|
| 2% |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM TOP L+R L~ 200 ZA-X00 2 T 0ngwn |
| 30 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BTM L+R 651 &.0128%00. LM~ Tdi” EH-X 072 [¥)hoppgl
| 31 |[END PANEL A3 L~ b= | 1 Hiotte |
| 32 [END PANEL TOP GARNISH FRE Tde-r 1 e300, Lo, |
33 [SPARE WHEEL PANFL &¥fy 1 e |
F 4 [SPARE WHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD VACHER 7 :
| 35 |SPARE. WHEEL PANEL ACCESSORIES BOX L+R il = 2 ke |
| 36 |REAR CHASSIS RE RX | 1 | Repamr |
Eiumimuarmz_ C ¥ | 1 [xnwmap |
| 38 [REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING ) X 1 1]y
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IE-‘# A e e e G T ]
4 FRONT BUMPER LOWER PANEL "-F, ‘ﬁ ’i Lt A #Eﬁﬂ P R W
~ 5 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR BRACKET (RH) R | 1 [ $me e
E'TAJ.LG;‘[[“E LOCK gy e Lo | | | &89.%0
4{SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP SIDE BOARD (L+R) 7oy, oo . JA-4v fhw | 1 %o |
_g/SPAREWEEELPANELTOOLBOX (LY~ g {uvsiiiiiie iﬁ‘v" 20 A2 (550
o REAR ABSORBER (LH) ' | RERL AT
|
5 REAR KNUCKLE ﬁFfHIH{.{[.H] "-L]'k _FL L %00 i
| REAR BEARING HUB (LH) WL 1 [EREE Lo
o REAR AXLE - L f [ e ST R
o = i‘-!ﬁqﬂt u:. ] EE..-E o ) L_dF
s §9/f 47 . SUBTOTAL 5 A
' LESS 10% 5 :
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T I
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42 HEADLAMP BRACKET L+R

—— —_—

-IJ HEADLAMFP CH’R{I’N-IE LK gti=s = | r

|44 |[FRONT GRILLE e &
45 FRONT GRILLE TOP , === e a
46 FRONT GRILLE LOGO o BT

47 IFHI:;‘.ﬂ..I.'BIJM?ER e s H fpn ,._:){{-.,f"' 1 % S

48 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER RH - WK fi0e Mpe” | 1 KSR

| 49 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH _ x|l

'su FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH p Vo o |
| 51 FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH RH R ]
| 52 [FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CHROME RH ik |1 5
53 FRONT FENDER RH £r | 1

54 |FRONT FENDER COWLING RH £ |4
| 55 FRONT DOOR RH Vs |

56 | FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR RH e\ [

57 [FRONT ABSORBER RH G A

58 [FRONT UPFER ARM RH % | 1

59 [FRONT LOWER ARM RH & 1 !
60 [FRONT KNUCKLE RE Ve & 6Lt BT | 1 [Nk |
61 [FRONT KNUCKLE BEARING RH po A 2FAS T A g ekl =
62 [FRONT BEARING HUBRH =~ sl e [

| ¥l .19 Vo g, e o
290 50T Bh: ) SUBTOTAL, | -

SRR
1 [REVERSE SENSOR = "W Zan | 1| S 30000
3 |REVERSE CAM o X 1 |5 1000.00
4 |HEAR END PANEL SEALANT gt e B0 1 |5 1200
5 |SPARE WHEEL PANEL SEALANT AN X | O[S 12000
6 [REAR BUMPER CLIPS L2010 |8 12008
7 [TAILLAMP CLIPS Ve am—T [l [s s
8 |REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS . jui="y0 | 10 [5 1200
9 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS ain-Fo 10| 5 120400
10 |[BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS A4~20 | 10§ 12000
11 [REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS sl | WS 120w
12 |[FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NC X si%0 | 105 1200
13 [FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS NCE o o | 0|5 1m0
14 FRONT RIM ME X J{;Lf #ag  SET |5 2000.00
15 [FRONT TYRE A | SET | 5 4,000.00 |
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— e

4 TORNR REAR WINDSCREEN (2a I s aonpe
5 TO RNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM - ' W 1 |3 25000
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[Customer: Diate:

Company: VIN

License No: SLT4Ta8U Technician:

Ddometer: Crrder Mo.:
Graphic Alignment Report

HONDA, 2018, FIT SHUTTLE GK8(Custom)
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